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Memorandum

Mr Mohr

i t-,,ii

mdicated that his office would be very interested in :
eceiving any informatlon whatsoever regarding the subject, Oswald, who allegedly
- illed 2 police officer in Dallas this afternoon and who also was con.,xdered asa:

nspect in the assassination of President Kennedy. He wanted to }now if we could
 gnish him information from FBI files. I told him we could not our Iues were AN
nundential that I could not be of any assxsta.nce to him. il WU N'E

. ‘ Lot T

!’ e RS stated that he could understand our reasons for mamtammg' g
'y mes 0n a confidential basis; however, it was _possible that his offlce had infor- - "« =
.: ation on Oswald. He stated he did not know thlS to be
; wlet us know of the possibility.
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Thw document {s prepared !u yresponse to mﬁ?J and is nof:for dissemi-
Yiton eaxtside v JOMT Commi‘tee  Ils ~=e § ,v nffi~'al proceedings b .
your Corumitted and the conte:t may not b 'hsc cd 10 whauthorized py .
nel withour the ezwres: apiroval of the FBI o - . . - -
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